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F i n a n c i a l  H i g h l i g h t s

(in thousands, except per share amounts)	 2010	 2009	 % change

Operating revenue	 $	4,723,573	 $	4,386,5 16	 +8%

Income from operations	 $	 546,832	 $	 257,879	 —

Net income available for common shares	 $	 277,192	 $	 9 1,846	 —

Diluted earnings per common share from continuing operations	 $	 34.26	 $	 14.58	 —

Diluted earnings per common share	 $	 31.04	 $	 9.78	 —

Dividends per common share	 $	 9.00	 $	 8.60	 +5%

Common shareholders’ equity per share	 $	 343.47	 $	 3 17.2 1	 +8%

Diluted average number of common shares outstanding		  8,93 1		  9,392	 –5%

*�Computed on a comparable basis, excluding the impact of the adjustment for pensions and other postretirement plans on average common 
shareholders’ equity.
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T o  O u r  Sh  a r e h o l d e r s

It was the best of years, it was the worst of years.

Judged by financial results, 2010 was a great 

year. Every division of the Company significantly 

exceeded the results I’d have expected at the 

beginning of the year (except for Newsweek, 

which we sold — more on that later).

The Company wound up the year in excellent 

financial shape; we were able to repurchase 

more stock than we had done in any recent 

year (more on this later, as well).

At the same time, however, attacks on Kaplan’s 

Higher Education unit (and on for-profit educa-

tion generally) took up much of management’s 

time and energy in 2010 — and will take up 

much of this letter. It’s hard to know how much 

the fireworks of 2010 have damaged Kaplan 

Higher Education. But that’s clearly the most 

important question facing the Company and 

should be dealt with up front.

One other thing should also be spelled out up 

front: in profits, all four of our major businesses 

will likely do worse financially in 2011 than 

they did in 2010, from marginally worse (Post–

Newsweek Stations) to much worse (Kaplan).

We’ll address the reasons for the slippage as we 

go through our businesses, division by division. 

Now for the Kaplan Higher Education story.

What Are We Fighting About?
In 2010, the U.S. Department of Education 

proposed a controversial set of regulations to 

control the industry, and set off a major battle. 

A Senate committee held one-sided hearings 

blasting the industry. Non-profit groups sup-

porting the proposed regulations also criti-

cized us. The for-profit sector, with the support 

of many organizations and a bipartisan group 

in Congress, pushed back.

The proposed regulations may have aimed at 

reining in “bad actors” in for-profit education 

(the Department’s view); or they may have 

aimed at walloping the industry as a whole. 

Whatever their aim, the proposed regulations 

hit the wrong target: they scored a direct hit 

on institutions that serve low-income students.

The regs would apply primarily to for-profit col-

leges as well as a small subset of programs at 

traditional public and non-profit colleges. But 

the Department released information that shows 

how the regs would affect all colleges, for-profit 

and not-for-profit, if they were applied to all. 

There’s quite a close correlation between the 

number of Pell Grant-eligible (i.e., very poor) stu-

dents in a college’s population and the “repay-

ment rate” by which the school would be judged 

under the proposed regulation. If its former 

students’ repayment rate is low enough (under 

35%), a for-profit school may become ineligible 

to receive federal aid, a death sentence.

As you can see from our chart, most traditional 

not-for-profit colleges serving large numbers 

of poor students would be subject to closure if 

the reg applied to them.

I hate it, but in response to the proposed regu-

lation, we’ll be admitting and educating many 
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fewer poor students. We’ll be seeking to enroll 

students with somewhat greater means (we’re 

budgeting for our average student’s expected 

family contribution to double). As a business 

decision, this makes complete sense. As federal 

policy, it seems odd.

As I write, the final form of the “gainful employ-

ment” regulation isn’t yet decided. But busi-

nesses have to draw up their plans, and the 

plan described above is at the heart of ours.

What Does Kaplan Higher Education Do?
Until 2010, Kaplan’s Higher Education unit — our 

largest and most profitable — was in the busi-

ness of providing higher education of various 

types for some of the poorest and neediest stu-

dents in America.

This was not because Kaplan does not know 

how to provide education for wealthier stu-

dents. Kaplan, Inc. got its start providing col-

lege and graduate school test preparation 

for students, most relatively well-off (well-off 

enough, at least, that their families could afford 

the test prep course).

When we entered the higher education busi-

ness by buying Quest Education in 2000, we 

welcomed the chance to focus on a different 

group of students altogether.

Quest had been founded by Gary Kerber, a 

salesman of medical devices who was smart 

enough to notice that whenever he entered a 

doctor’s office or hospital, there was likely to 

be a help-wanted sign.

Gary built a company focused on training very 

low-income students for medical assistant, dental 

assistant and introductory business jobs. After we 

bought his company, we expanded the business 

and continued to serve low-income students.

Gary’s company was also one of a small number of 

participants in a Department of Education dem-

onstration project on online higher education. It 

was timely for us; we had failed in a couple of 

online higher education start-ups and knew we 

had to succeed in the future.

So Jonathan Grayer, then Kaplan’s CEO, assigned 

Andy Rosen, then Kaplan’s president, to take 

over Kaplan’s online higher education efforts. 

Since 2001, all of Kaplan’s online programs, and 

since 2005, all of its higher education programs 

REPAYMENT RATES BY INSTITUTIONS’ PERCENTAGE OF 
PELL RECIPIENTS

0%
5%

10%
15%
20%
25%
30%
35%
40%
45%
50%
55%

>60%50%–60%40%–50%30%–40%<30%

Kaplan (28%)

Public Non-Profit Repayment Rate

Linear (Public Non-Profit Repayment Rate)

% Pell Recipients

R
ep

ay
m

en
t 

R
at

e

Source: U.S. Department of Education, ge-data-model.xls, 2009, institutions 
grouped in deciles.

Kaplan Data Source: Kaplan internal data for comparable students, 2003–04.

R2=0.9913

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

This is a chart we showed in a discussion with Department of Education 

officials; one Department official told us they preferred a different meth-

odology that results in a lower correlation. Independent research has been 

published that supports the higher correlation. A further explanation is 

on the Company’s website, washpostco.com, under “Annual Reports.”
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have reported to Andy, now Kaplan’s CEO. (An 

able Kaplan veteran, Jeff Conlon, now heads 

Kaplan Higher Education.) And, under Andy, 

Kaplan Higher Education grew very rapidly. 

What caused the growth? First, we and other 

for-profit companies offered online higher edu-

cation. As I know to my sorrow from a lifetime 

in newspapers, when something is offered for 

the first time online, it’s taken up very quickly. 

And, second: the recession, starting in 2008, 

caused a dramatic increase in enrollments at all 

U.S. colleges, for-profit and not-for-profit.

I’ve known Andy since he was hired as a lawyer 

at the Post in 1986. In brains, in character and 

in values, Andy is as good as any manager I’ve 

known in our Company. As Kaplan has faced 

its challenges, I’ve been impressed but not sur-

prised at the high-quality way Andy and the 

Kaplan team have responded.

I am proud to stand with the management of 

Kaplan, our higher education campuses and online 

programs and the value of the education we pro-

vide. This has been a profitable business for our 

Company, and we expect it will be in the future.

But it has no value unless it provides a valu-

able service to students. Kaplan will be tough 

with anyone in our organization who isn’t serv-

ing students properly. And, we’ll continue and 

expand efforts to serve them well.

Why the Criticism of Kaplan’s Work, and 
What’s Our Answer?
The Department of Education lists seven “risk 

factors” that make college students less likely 

to graduate from a program. The chart below 

shows those risk factors, the percentage of stu-

dents in all U.S. colleges (for-profit and not-for-

profit) affected by these and the corresponding 

percentage of Kaplan Higher Education stu-

dents for 2010.

The average student in American higher edu-

cation has one and a half risk factors; the aver-

age Kaplan student has four.

Pause a minute over this picture of our demo-

graphics and consider the critique of for-profit 

education repeated in article after article in 

2010: for-profit universities graduate fewer 

students than traditional universities; their stu-

dents also have higher debt loads when they 

leave college; and, they are likelier to default. 

RISK FACTORS   
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Source: U.S. Department of Education, National Center for Education Statistics, 
2003–04 Beginning Postsecondary Students Longitudinal Study, First 
Follow-Up (BPS:04/06).

Kaplan Data Source: Kaplan internal data.
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Also, the tuitions at for-profit colleges are gen-

erally higher than those at state universities 

and community colleges. And (say the critics), 

aggressive recruiting brings many students to 

for-profit colleges who don’t really want to be 

there, or don’t understand what they’re signing 

up for.

Our reply:

1.	 For students with our demographics, Kaplan’s 

graduation rates are much higher than those 

at traditional colleges (indeed, at all colleges,  

for-profit or not-for-profit).

2.	Poor students have higher debt loads and 

are likelier to default because they are poor. 

Whether they attend for-profit or not-for-

profit colleges, a student with no family 

resources (there are many) will have to bor-

row almost all of the cost of higher educa-

tion. But that student also has much more 

at stake. Let’s step away from Kaplan for a 

moment and consider another set of stu-

dents. This year, roughly 60% of students 

graduating from Washington, DC’s public 

schools are so poor that their families will be 

expected to contribute nothing to the cost 

of their college education. (If you have ever 

filled out a federal financial aid form, these 

students have an expected family contribu-

tion of zero.) But no students have more at 

stake in attending college and graduating. 

Failure to attend generally means a life of 

very limited job choices. Should such a stu-

dent try college if it means a risk of high 

debt and possible default? In most cases, I 

would say yes.

3.	On tuition: the federal government is an 

inadvertent price-fixer in the for-profit edu-

cation field. A simple change would allow 

price competition among for-profit colleges. 

We would cut tuition for some programs if 

we could do so without running afoul of gov-

ernment regulations.
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How does the federal government fix prices for 

our tuition?

For sensible reasons, the government long ago 

decided that for-profit higher education com-

panies had to get at least 10% of their revenue 

from sources other than federal Title IV aid, the 

so-called 90/10 rule. Fair enough.

But the 90/10 rule has a perverse consequence: 

each time the federal government raises the 

maximum amount granted under Pell Grants 

or the maximum federal loan amount, we end 

up compelled to raise tuitions to comply with 

90/10. (As a general matter, no university can 

limit how much a student can borrow under 

Title IV.)

Does this make a difference?

There’s one for-profit higher education com-

pany whose major source of funds is not 

Title  IV. It’s American Public Education, the 

owner of American Military University (AMU), 

and most of its funds come from federal funds 

that are not subject to the 90% limitation, par-

ticularly GI Bills and veterans’ benefits. AMU’s 

annual tuition for a bachelor’s program is 

about $7,500. I’m not saying that Kaplan could 

or would offer $7,500 per year bachelor’s 

degrees. I am saying: experiment with free-

ing companies from 90/10 on programs where 

they offer to reduce tuitions and keep them low 

in the future. I tell the story of AMU (we own no 

stake in it) to make a point: for-profit education 

and low tuition are not incompatible; 90/10 and 

low tuition are incompatible.

Our Worst Moment and What Happened After
There was one really dreadful moment during 

the year at Kaplan. In the end, quite a lot of 

good came from it.

An undercover investigator from the Government  

Accountability Office, pretending to be a stu-

dent, taped an admissions representative at 

our Pembroke Pines, Florida, campus. The tape 

was played at a Senate HELP Committee hear-

ing, and it showed gross violations of many of 

Kaplan’s standards and values.

Andy Rosen and I issued a joint statement  

calling the misconduct “sickening” and promis-

ing changes.

Here’s what happened in the aftermath (this 

was entirely the Kaplan team’s doing, not mine):

1.	E nrollment at the campus in question was 

suspended from August until mid-December.  

We didn’t reopen enrollment at the campus 

until we had a team that would deliver an 

excellent program.

2.	All students at the campus were interviewed 

and offered the opportunity to walk away 

with a full refund if they felt they had been 

misled into enrolling, or were dissatisfied 

with the school or for any other reason. 

Most of these students could have used the 

money. But they wanted their education. 

Most chose to stay in school.

3.	We instituted a broad array of student protec-

tions. These include a program of “mystery 



7
2010 Annual Report

shopping” our own admissions reps. It will 

be continuous and extensive. This will help us 

identify and help us prevent future problems 

in the admissions departments of our schools.

4.	Most important, we implemented a new 

program called the Kaplan Commitment. It 

provides that students enrolling in Kaplan 

Higher Education programs can choose to 

leave the program after four or five weeks 

and owe us nothing (they’ll have paid a fee at 

registration, under $50) and incur no debt.

Offering students this free look at our programs 

is very expensive to Kaplan, but very beneficial 

to students:

1.	T he first- or second-term dropout is the likeli-

est to default on student debt. By giving strug-

gling students a chance to drop out early, we 

think we’ll markedly reduce Kaplan students’ 

likelihood of defaulting on student loans.

2.	We assess students during the introductory 

period, and those who we believe are not up 

to the rigors of the education are asked to 

withdraw — again without financial obliga-

tion to them. That way, students who are 

unlikely to succeed do not incur debt.

3.	I  think the Kaplan Commitment is the best 

response to the possibility of aggressive 

recruiting. No company can be motivated 

to hustle students into a program on false 

assumptions when students can drop it after 

a few weeks if it isn’t what they were prom-

ised. It’s a powerful additional safety net.

	A s we stated publicly after adopting the 

Kaplan Commitment: if we’d had such a pro-

gram in all of 2010, it would likely have cost 

us roughly $140 million in revenues. It will 

be very costly and is one major reason we 

expect 2011 results to decline.

4.	So, the Kaplan Commitment should make 

our programs more attractive than those  

of our competitors. It may be a long-term 

competitive advantage as no other major 

company has yet followed our example.

In the short term — certainly in 2011 — the effect 

of all this on Kaplan Higher Education’s profits 

will be very substantial. We’ll make less money 

in 2011, and our profits will likely be down by 

more than those of other for-profit educators. 

In the long run, the story may be different.

We intend to stay in the education business, 

and we intend to grow. We are committed to 

doing the right thing for our students.

Some of our critics may believe that a corpo-

ration simply isn’t a proper home for an insti-

tution of higher education — that the profit 

motive isn’t consistent with running a good col-

lege or university.

A year of intense challenge has reaffirmed my 

belief that the people of Kaplan Higher Education 

are, in fact, doing their best to run such institu-

tions. We certainly intend to get better. I believe 

the educational ambition of Kaplan — and its 

significant investments in educational technol-

ogy, learning science, pedagogy, facilities and 
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student and faculty support — will serve our 

shareholders well over time. We’ll see whether 

a very long-term-minded company, willing to 

invest with the years, may be quite a good home 

for the kind of university we run. We want to be 

a valuable business for the long term, but we are 

not driven by quarterly earnings.

One word about our regulators: the people I 

know at the U.S. Department of Education are 

able and want to help students succeed. They 

want to punish colleges that cheat students, 

and we couldn’t agree more. But an equally 

important goal of regulators must be to pro-

vide a setting where educators who aim at 

quality can succeed. We look forward to work-

ing with the Department over the years.

High school counselors will be busy this year, 

reminding seniors that getting a college edu-

cation will, for most, be a wonderful, reward-

ing choice. These counselors are right. And, the 

same is true for Kaplan’s students. It’s up to us 

to provide them with a good education. I believe 

the people of Kaplan are doing that today and 

that we will be getting better with the years.

At The Washington Post newspaper, it was a 

remarkable year. The paper’s journalists won 

four Pulitzer Prizes, and the business side 

deserved a prize, too, for a dramatic improve-

ment in results.

In 2009, the newspaper division reported 

losses of $164 million: these included early 

retirement programs that cost $58 million and 

noncash accelerated depreciation of $34 mil-

lion related to the closing of a printing plant. It 

was the worst year the newspaper division had 

ever reported, if you exclude the impairment 

charge recorded in 2008.

2010 results improved dramatically, largely 

because publisher Katharine Weymouth, presi-

dent Steve Hills and executive editor Marcus 

Brauchli implemented efficiencies and cut 

annual expenses by approximately 12%.

The reported results are disguised by two fac-

tors: one is that we booked $20 million related 

to our withdrawal from a multiemployer pen-

sion plan. This was a one-time charge.

The Post’s results are also affected by reported 

noncash pension charges, though the Company 

overall has a large surplus in its pension fund 

(not many companies are writing that in their 

2010 letter). The newspaper division books  

a noncash pension expense; in 2010, it was  

$21.9 million. I’d advise shareholders: ignore the 

noncash expense (it’s broken out in our seg-

ment reporting).

The Post’s digital team, led by managing editor 

Raju Narisetti and general manager Ken Babby, 

brought increased traffic to washingtonpost.com, 

up 6.5%; division online revenue was up 14%. It 

was a heartening showing.

While we’ve lost circulation in recent years, the 

Post remains amazingly strong. Washington is 

the number eight market in population, but the 

Post is second to the Los Angeles Times in 
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daily and Sunday circulation among metropoli-

tan papers.

2011 will not be an easy year (there are no easy 

years in the newspaper business). The large 

cuts of 2010 can’t be repeated, and we don’t 

expect a rebound in print revenue.

Meanwhile, the corporate digital team, under 

Vijay Ravindran, has come up with a remark-

able new news site, Trove, which we expect to 

be public by the end of the first quarter. I am 

very excited by Trove’s potential; depending 

on its success, we’ll try to integrate some of 

its features into washingtonpost.com. And, we 

have a road map of impressive new capabilities 

that will be launched as part of the Trove initia-

tive throughout 2011.

In addition, together with Gannett and The 

New York Times Company, we’ve invested in 

another innovative news site, Ongo, a uniquely 

handsome aggregation of quality news sites 

that made its debut in early 2011. Ongo will give 

us our first exposure to operating a paid site. It 

will be a busy year in digital innovation.

Post–Newsweek Stations turned in an amaz-

ing year. Results were far better than I would 

have predicted: in ad revenue relative to 

2009 — a terrible year — our stations stood out 

as a group. We were helped by strong politi-

cal advertising in all the states we operate in, 

but the pre-election period was great, as well. 

PNS’s performance was the largest financial 

surprise of 2010.

Post–Newsweek CEO Alan Frank and all six 

station managers deserve the thanks of all 

our shareholders. A non-election year in 2011 

probably means lower revenue and profits  

this year (although the stations are off to a 

strong start).

Once again, the astonishing Cable ONE team, 

under Tom Might, Julie Laulis, Jerry McKenna 

and Steve Fox, adapted to rapidly changing 

industry circumstances and turned in a strong 

year, both in unit counts and in terms of cus-

tomer satisfaction.

The ground is changing rapidly in the cable 

business. Cable ONE serves small-city markets, 

with an average of 15,000 to 20,000 subscrib-

ers. These customers have had the choice of 

satellite for 20 years, but additional options 

from telephone companies and Internet sources 

are increasingly available now, too.

As the competitive world changes, Tom and 

his team have steered skillfully, offering more 

choices and embellishing Cable ONE’s out-

standing customer-service record. (When is 

the last time you heard a cable company  

bragging about that?) Operating income  

and free cash flow in 2010 were close to an  

all-time high.

This will not be the case in 2011 for two rea-

sons. First, we will be heavying up on capital 

spending to increase our HD channel capacity 

and Internet speeds. Second, we started pur-

suing a market-share strategy in the second 
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half of 2010 by increasing the discounts on 

bundled service, with great success. At the 

same time, for the second straight year, we 

likely won’t be raising cable rates, further eat-

ing into our profits.

While our prices are not going up, the cost of 

programming content certainly is. Cable net-

works are inspiring each other to claim their 

“fair share” of the monthly cable bill, which 

has further inspired broadcast networks to 

start claiming their “fair share” of the cable 

bill, too, through retransmission consent fees. 

(Smaller operators are disadvantaged both 

ways here: “retransmission consent” is no 

bonanza for Post–Newsweek Stations and a 

problem for Cable ONE.) But Tom and his 

team will manage through significant opera-

tional improvements (savings) and meaning-

fully higher volume.

Three corporate developments warrant men-

tion. First, we sold Newsweek. It makes me 

sad even to write the words. My father, Philip 

Graham, bought Newsweek in 1963; he, my 

mother, my sister Lally Weymouth and I always 

took great pride in the magazine and admired 

the people who worked there.

We are very reluctant to sell businesses unless 

they are losing money and we think they are 

unlikely to return to profit. This was the case 

at Newsweek. Combining with a large website 

was always an interesting option. Newsweek’s 

smart new owner, Sidney Harman, merged 

it with The Daily Beast, under Tina Brown. 

Everyone at our Company wishes Newsweek 

great success in the future.

If you own shares of Post Company stock, you 

own a larger percentage of our Company today 

than you did a year ago. As the stock price 

bobbed up and down during 2010 (mostly 

down), we repurchased over a million shares of 

stock out of roughly 9.3 million available at the 

start of 2010.

When we went public in 1971, our Company 

had almost 20 million shares outstanding; now 

we have about 8.2 million. Our aim is to repur-

chase when doing so will make money for 

shareholders (by buying at a time when the 

Company is selling at less than the value of its 

assets). We’ve never bought routinely, regard-

less of price.

Because of our 35-year off-and-on repurchas-

ing, a shareholder since those long-ago days 

now owns almost two and a half times the  

percentage of the Company he did in the  

early 1970s.

It is also worth noting the performance of our 

pension assets in 2010, both because the per-

formance is somewhat unusual and because 

the results are recorded in a way you should 

understand if you are examining newspaper 

division results.

Our pension assets, managed by Ruane, Cunniff 

& Goldfarb and First Manhattan, had excep-

tional returns in 2010 that far outperformed 

the S&P 500 stock index. Thus, unusually for 
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an S&P 500 company, we continue to have 

an overfunded pension plan. We haven’t had 

to contribute to the plan in decades. There’s 

almost no chance we’ll have to contribute in 

the near future.

By accounting rules, the plan generates a pen-

sion credit (last year’s was $4 million), which is 

allocated to the divisions based on their histori-

cal contributions and the current service costs. 

In recent years, Newsweek had recorded a large 

pension credit (now reported at corporate). 

The Post, having repeatedly gone through buy-

outs of senior employees, has been recording a 

large noncash pension expense in recent years.

Since the expense is noncash, I expect Post 

managers to pay no attention to it, and I would 

suggest that shareholders do the same (the 

same, of course, applies to the large pension 

credit at corporate).

Our board underwent enormous change in 

2010–2011. First, Melinda Gates left the board. 

If only for her knowledge of technology and 

education, Melinda was a uniquely excellent 

board member. Her awesome work at the 

Gates Foundation somehow left her time to 

apply herself to Company matters whenever 

she was needed. When she told me last spring 

she might be leaving the board, I knew there 

was no replacing her and was simply grateful 

for her six years of service. She is one of the 

best-known people in the world, but I join all 

her colleagues in saying: Melinda is much more 

impressive than the world yet understands.

Another loss is that Warren Buffett is leaving 

the board after 37 years of once-interrupted 

service. (Warren joined the board in 1974; he 

left from 1986 to 1996, when he was on the 

board of Capital Cities after its purchase of 

ABC, though he continued to consult with Kay 

Graham and me during those years.)

No important decision at The Post Company 

has been taken for all those years without ask-

ing for Warren’s input. What he nudged us into 

is easily described: the purchase of what is now 

Cable ONE; the Houston and San Antonio TV 

acquisitions; our active stock repurchasing; the 

selection of our pension advisers.

What he kept us out of was still more impor-

tant: Kay Graham described in Personal 

History the advice Warren gave when she 

was eager to buy newspapers and TV sta-

tions. She bid, but followed Warren’s ideas 

of value and didn’t bid crazy prices. Likewise, 

he talked me out of a couple of ill-conceived 

acquisition ideas that would have created 

serious problems.

Warren is incomparable. For 37 years, we’ve 

been privileged to have the single-best adviser 

a corporation could have had in those years. He 

says he’ll still be willing to advise us as before; 

there will be a lot more DC-to-Omaha phone 

calls and plane travel coming up.

Donald E. Graham
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

February 23, 2011













































































































































































The Company’s pension plan assets measured at fair value on a
recurring basis were as follows:

(in thousands) Level 1 Level 2 Total

At January 2, 2011:
Cash equivalents and other

short-term investments . . . . $ 207,929 $68,091 $ 276,020
Equity securities

U.S. equities . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,090,693 — 1,090,693
International equities . . . . . . 250,604 — 250,604

Fixed-income securities
U.S. Federal agency

mortgage-backed
securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 1,699 1,699

Corporate debt securities . . — 15,854 15,854
Other fixed income . . . . . . . 7,106 8,338 15,444

Total investments . . . . . . . . . . . $1,556,332 $93,982 $1,650,314

Receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,644

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,651,958

At January 3, 2010:
Cash equivalents and other

short-term investments . . . . . . $ 189,986 $42,419 $ 232,405
Equity securities

U.S. equities . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,061,957 — 1,061,957
International equities . . . . . . 115,153 — 115,153

Fixed-income securities
U.S. Federal agency

mortgage-backed
securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . — 4,122 4,122

Corporate debt securities . . . — 17,270 17,270
Other fixed income . . . . . . . — 7,987 7,987

Total investments . . . . . . . . . . . $1,367,096 $71,798 $1,438,894

Cash . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 247
Receivables . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,675

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,440,816

Cash equivalents and other short-term investments—These investments
are primarily held in U.S. Treasury securities and registered money
market funds. These investments are valued using a market approach
based on the quoted market prices of the security, or inputs that
include quoted market prices for similar instruments, and are
classified as either Level 1 or Level 2 in the valuation hierarchy.

U.S. equities—These investments are held in common and preferred
stock of U.S. corporations and American Depositary Receipts (ADRs)
traded on U.S. exchanges. Common and preferred shares and
ADRs are traded actively on exchanges, and price quotes for these
shares are readily available. These investments are classified as
Level 1 in the valuation hierarchy.

International equities—These investments are held in common and
preferred stock issued by non-U.S. corporations. Common and
preferred shares are traded actively on exchanges, and price
quotes for these shares are readily available. These investments
are classified as Level 1 in the valuation hierarchy.

U.S. Federal agency mortgage-backed securities—These
investments consist of fixed-income securities issued by Federal
Agencies and are valued using a bid evaluation process, with bid
data provided by independent pricing sources. These investments
are classified as Level 2 in the valuation hierarchy.

Corporate debt securities—These investments consist of fixed-income
securities issued by U.S. corporations and are valued using a bid
evaluation process, with bid data provided by independent pricing
sources. These investments are classified as Level 2 in the valuation
hierarchy.

Other fixed income—These investments consist of fixed-income
securities issued by the U.S. Treasury and in private placements and
are valued using a quoted market price or bid evaluation process, with
bid data provided by independent pricing sources. These investments
are classified as Level 1 or Level 2 in the valuation hierarchy.

Other Postretirement Plans. The following table sets forth
obligation, asset and funding information for the Company’s other
postretirement plans at January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010:

Postretirement Plans
(in thousands) 2010 2009

Change in Benefit Obligation
Benefit obligation at beginning of year . . . . $ 79,031 $ 75,402
Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,275 3,871
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,934 4,168
Amendments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,336) (1,399)
Actuarial (gain) loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,073) 10,564
Curtailment gain . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,630) (9,073)
Benefits paid, net of Medicare subsidy . . . . (4,383) (4,502)

Benefit obligation at end of year . . . . . . . . $ 68,818 $ 79,031

Change in Plan Assets
Fair value of assets at beginning of year . . . $ — $ —
Employer contributions . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,383 4,612
Benefits paid . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,383) (4,612)

Fair value of assets at end of year . . . . . . . $ — $ —

Funded status . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(68,818) $(79,031)

The amounts recognized in the Company’s Consolidated Balance
Sheets for its other postretirement plans at January 2, 2011 and
January 3, 2010 are as follows:

Postretirement Plans
(in thousands) 2010 2009

Current liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (4,476) $ (5,359)
Noncurrent liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (64,342) (73,672)

Recognized liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(68,818) $(79,031)

The Company recorded a curtailment gain of $8.5 million in 2010
due to the sale of Newsweek; the gain is included in discontinued
operations.

In 2009, the Company made changes to the cable division’s
retiree health care benefits program, resulting in a $7.7 million
curtailment gain. Also in 2009, the Company eliminated life
insurance benefits for new retirees on or after January 1, 2009,
resulting in a $0.7 million curtailment gain.

The discount rates utilized for determining the benefit obligation
at January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010 for the postretirement
plans were 4.60% and 5.25%, respectively. The assumed health
care cost trend rate used in measuring the postretirement benefit
obligation at January 2, 2011 was 9.5% for pre-age 65,
decreasing to 5.0% in the year 2019 and thereafter. The assumed
health care cost trend rate used in measuring the postretirement
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benefit obligation at January 2, 2011 was 24.2% for the post-
age 65 Medicare Advantage Prescription Drug (MA-PD) plan,
decreasing to 5.0% in the year 2020 and thereafter, and was
8.5% for the post-age 65 non MA-PD plan, decreasing to 5% in the
year 2017 and thereafter.

Assumed health care cost trend rates have a significant effect on
the amounts reported for the health care plans. A change of one
percentage point in the assumed health care cost trend rates would
have the following effects:

(in thousands)
1%

Increase
1%

Decrease

Benefit obligation at end of year . . . . . . . . . . . $5,674 $(5,035)
Service cost plus interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 714 $ (616)

The Company made contributions to its postretirement benefit plans
of $4.4 million and $4.6 million for the years ended January 2,
2011 and January 3, 2010, respectively. As the plans are
unfunded, the Company makes contributions to its postretirement
plans based on actual benefit payments.

At January 2, 2011, future estimated benefit payments are as
follows:

(in millions)
Postretirement

Plans

2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4.5
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4.8
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.0
2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.2
2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.4
2016–2020 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $28.8

The total cost arising from the Company’s postretirement plans for
the years ended January 2, 2011, January 3, 2010 and
December 28, 2008, including a portion included in discontinued
operations, consists of the following components:

Postretirement Plans
(in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Service cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 3,275 $ 3,871 $ 3,770
Interest cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,934 4,168 4,846
Amortization of prior service

credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (5,026) (4,607) (5,144)
Recognized actuarial gain . . . . . . (2,032) (3,128) (1,485)

Net periodic cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . 151 304 1,987
Curtailment gain . . . . . . . . . . . . . (8,583) (8,353) —

Total (benefit) cost for the year . . $(8,432) $ (8,049) $ 1,987

Other changes in plan assets and
benefit obligations recognized
in other comprehensive
income:

Current year actuarial
(gain) loss . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(3,073) $10,673 $(17,158)

Current year prior service
(credit) cost . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,336) (1,399) 2,051

Amortization of prior service
credit . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,026 4,607 5,144

Recognized actuarial gain . . . . . . 2,032 3,128 1,485
Curtailment loss (gain) . . . . . . . . . 4,953 (719) —

Total recognized in other
comprehensive income
(before tax effects) . . . . . . . . . . $ 2,602 $16,290 $ (8,478)

Total recognized in net periodic
(benefit) cost and other
comprehensive income
(before tax effects) . . . . . . . . . . $(5,830) $ 8,241 $ (6,491)

The costs for the Company’s postretirement plans are actuarially
determined. The discount rates utilized to determine periodic cost
for the years ended January 2, 2011, January 3, 2010 and
December 28, 2008 were 5.25%, 5.75% and 5.80%, respectively.

At January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010, accumulated other
comprehensive income (AOCI) included the following components
of unrecognized net periodic benefit for the postretirement plans,
respectively:

(in thousands)
January 2,

2011
January 3,

2010

Unrecognized actuarial gain . . . . . . . . . . . . $(17,376) $(16,336)
Unrecognized prior service credit . . . . . . . . . (37,386) (41,028)

Gross amount . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (54,762) (57,364)
Deferred tax liability . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 21,905 22,946

Net amount . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(32,857) $(34,418)

During 2011, the Company expects to recognize the following
amortization components of net periodic cost for the postretirement
plans:
(in thousands) 2011

Actuarial gain recognition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(1,921)
Prior service credit recognition . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(5,650)

Multiemployer Pension Plans. Contributions to multiemployer
pension plans, which are generally based on hours worked,
amounted to $1.0 million in 2010, $1.1 million in 2009 and
$1.2 million in 2008.

In recent years, The Washington Post newspaper has contributed to
multiemployer pension plans on behalf of three union-represented
employee groups: the CWA-ITU Negotiated Pension Plan on behalf
of Post mailers, helpers and utility mailers; the IAM National Pension
Fund on behalf of Post machinists; and the Central Pension Fund of
the International Union of Operating Engineers on behalf of Post
engineers, carpenters and painters. Contributions are made in
accordance with the relevant collective bargaining agreements and
are generally based on straight-time hours.

The Post has negotiated in collective bargaining the contractual right
to withdraw from two of these plans; the right to withdraw from the
CWA-ITU Negotiated Pension Plan (the Plan) was the subject of
contract negotiations that reached an impasse. In July 2010, the
Post notified the union and the Plan of its unilateral withdrawal from
the Plan, effective November 30, 2010. In connection with this
action, The Washington Post recorded a $20.4 million charge
based on an estimate of the withdrawal liability. Payment of the
actual withdrawal liability will relieve the Post of further liability to
the Plan absent certain circumstances prescribed by law.

Savings Plans. The Company recorded expense associated with
retirement benefits provided under incentive savings plans (primarily
401(k) plans) of approximately $19.1 million in 2010, $19.9
million in 2009 and $20.2 million in 2008.

N. LEASES AND OTHER COMMITMENTS

The Company leases real property under operating agreements.
Many of the leases contain renewal options and escalation clauses
that require payments of additional rent to the extent of increases in
the related operating costs.
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At January 2, 2011, future minimum rental payments under
noncancelable operating leases approximate the following:

(in thousands)

2011 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $129,958
2012 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 116,644
2013 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 98,768
2014 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 82,966
2015 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 65,585
Thereafter . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 274,504

$768,425

Minimum payments have not been reduced by minimum sublease
rentals of $0.5 million due in the future under noncancelable
subleases.

Rent expense under operating leases included in operating costs
was approximately $134.0 million, $131.7 million and $122.9
million in 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively. Sublease income
was approximately $0.2 million, $0.7 million and $0.7 million in
2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The Company’s broadcast subsidiaries are parties to certain
agreements that commit them to purchase programming to be
produced in future years. At January 2, 2011, such commitments
amounted to approximately $42.2 million. If such programs are not
produced, the Company’s commitment would expire without
obligation.

O. OTHER NON-OPERATING INCOME (EXPENSE)

A summary of non-operating income (expense) for the years ended
January 2, 2011, January 3, 2010 and December 28, 2008
follows:

(in millions) 2010 2009 2008

Foreign currency gains (losses), net . . . . . $6.7 $16.9 $(46.3)
Impairment write-downs on cost method

investments . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — (3.8) (2.9)
Gain on sales of marketable equity

securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 47.3
Other gains (losses) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2.0 0.1 (0.3)

Total . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $8.7 $13.2 $ (2.2)

A large part of the Company’s non-operating income (expense) is
from unrealized foreign currency gains or losses arising from the
translation of British pound and Australian dollar denominated
intercompany loans into U.S. dollars.

P. CONTINGENCIES AND LOSSES

Litigation and Legal Matters. A purported class action complaint
was filed against the Company, Donald E. Graham and Hal S.
Jones on October 28, 2010, in the U.S. District Court for the
District of Columbia, by the Plumbers Local #200 Pension Fund. The
complaint alleges that the Company and certain of its officers made
materially false and misleading statements, or failed to disclose
material facts relating to KHE, in violation of the U.S. Federal
securities laws. The complaint seeks damages, attorneys’ fees, costs
and equitable/injunctive relief. Based on an initial review of this
complaint, the Company believes the complaint is without merit and
intends to vigorously defend against it.

Kaplan, Inc., a subsidiary of the Company, is a party to a
previously disclosed class action antitrust lawsuit filed on April 29,
2005, by purchasers of BAR/BRI bar review courses from fall
1997 through July 2006, in the U.S. District Court for the Central
District of California. The court approved a settlement of the case on
July 9, 2007, and the U.S. Court of Appeals for the Ninth Circuit
affirmed the approval of the settlement on April 23, 2009. Though
the Ninth Circuit vacated the district court’s award of attorney’s fees
to class counsel and counsel to various objectors to the settlement,
and remanded to the U.S. District Court to consider the attorney’s
fees issue anew, and though that issue continues to be litigated, the
attorney’s fees award will be paid from the escrowed settlement
funds so Kaplan does not anticipate that it will be affected by the
ultimate determination of the attorney’s fees issue.

On February 6, 2008, Kaplan was served with another purported
class action lawsuit in the U.S. District Court for the Central District
of California alleging claims substantially similar to those alleged in
the previously settled lawsuit but on behalf of a putative class that
included all persons who purchased a bar review course from
BAR/BRI in the United States after the July 2006 cut-off for class
membership in the prior action. West Publishing Corporation, which
owns BAR/BRI, is a co-defendant. On April 15, 2008, the court
granted defendants’ motion to dismiss. On May 20, 2008,
the plaintiffs filed an appeal to the U.S. Court of Appeals for the
Ninth Circuit. On October 18, 2010, the parties entered into a
stipulation and settlement agreement, which requires court approval
to become effective. In December 2010, the U.S. Court of Appeals
for the Ninth Circuit remanded the case to the District Court to
consider approval of the settlement.

Several Kaplan subsidiaries are also subject to four unsealed
complaints that include, among other allegations, claims under the
U.S. Federal False Claims Act (31U.S.C. § 3729, et seq.) relating
to eligibility for Title IV funding. The U.S. Government declined to
intervene in all four cases, which are captioned:

United States of America ex rel. Carlos Urquilla-Diaz et al. v.
Kaplan University et al. (unsealed March 25, 2008); United States
of America ex rel. Jorge Torres v. Kaplan Higher Education Corp.
(unsealed April 7, 2008); United States of America ex rel. Victoria
Gatsiopoulos et al. v. ICM School of Business & Medical Careers
et al. (unsealed September 2, 2008); and United States of America
ex rel. Charles Jajdelski v. Kaplan Higher Education Corp. et al.
(unsealed January 6, 2009).

The Diaz, Torres and Gatsiopoulos cases have been transferred to
the U.S. District Court for the Southern District of Florida, where
motions to dismiss have been filed in each case and await decision
by the court. On December 22, 2010, the Court in the Southern
District of Florida granted in part the motion to dismiss in the
Gatsiopoulos case, with leave to file an amended pleading. The
Court has not rendered decisions as to the other pending motions to
dismiss. The Jajdelski case is pending in the U.S. District Court for
the District of Nevada, where a motion to dismiss was filed and
awaits decision by the court. The Company will continue to
vigorously defend each of these actions.

On October 21, 2010, KHE received a subpoena from the office
of the Florida Attorney General. The subpoena sought information

2010 FORM 10-K 85



pertaining to the online and on-campus schools operated by KHE in
and outside of Florida. KHE has been in discussions with the Florida
Attorney General regarding the subpoena, for the purpose of
determining which information would be responsive to the inquiry,
as well as a reasonable timeframe for that information to be pro-
vided. KHE expects these discussions to continue and will continue
to provide responsive information in 2011. KHE also may receive
further requests for information from the Florida Attorney General.

On December 21, 2010, the U.S. Equal Employment Opportunities
Commission filed suit against KHE alleging racial bias by Kaplan in
requesting credit scores of job applicants seeking financial positions.
The Company will vigorously defend this action.

On February 7, 2011, KHE received a Civil Investigative Demand
from the Office of the Attorney General of the State of Illinois. The
demand primarily seeks information pertaining to Kaplan University
online students who are residents of the State of Illinois. KHE is cur-
rently reviewing the demand and intends to cooperate with the
inquiry.

The Company and its subsidiaries are also subject to administrative
proceedings and are defendants in various other civil lawsuits that
have arisen in the ordinary course of their businesses, including
contract disputes; actions alleging negligence, libel, invasion of
privacy, trademark, copyright and patent infringement; False Claims
Act violations; violations of applicable wage and hour laws; and
claims involving current and former students and employees. While
it is not possible to predict the outcomes of these lawsuits, in the
opinion of management, their ultimate dispositions should not have
a material adverse effect on the Company’s business or financial
condition.

Student Financial Aid. The Company’s education division derives
the majority of its net revenues from financial aid received by its
students under Title IV programs administered by the DOE pursuant
to the U.S. Federal Higher Education Act of 1965 (HEA), as
amended. To maintain eligibility to participate in Title IV programs,
the Company must comply with extensive statutory and regulatory
requirements relating to its financial aid management, educational
programs, financial strength, administrative capability, compen-
sation practices, facilities, recruiting practices and various other
matters. Among other things, the school must be licensed or other-
wise legally authorized to offer postsecondary educational pro-
grams by the appropriate governmental body in the state or states
in which it is physically located, be accredited by an accrediting
agency recognized by the DOE and be certified to participate in
the Title IV programs by the DOE. Schools are required periodically
to apply for renewal of their authorization, accreditation or certifi-
cation with the applicable state governmental bodies, accrediting
agencies and the DOE. In accordance with DOE regulations, some
KHE schools are combined into groups of two or more schools for
the purpose of determining compliance with certain Title IV require-
ments, and each such group is assigned its own identification
number, known as an OPEID number. As a result, the schools in
KHE have a total of 33 OPEID numbers. Failure to comply with the
requirements of HEA or the Regulations could result in the restriction
or loss of the ability to participate in Title IV programs and subject
the Company to financial penalties and refunds.

DOE regulations require schools participating in Title IV programs to
calculate correctly and return on a timely basis unearned Title IV
funds disbursed to students who withdraw from a program of study
prior to completion. Failure to comply with these regulations could
result in a requirement that the school post a letter of credit in an
amount equal to 25% of its prior-year returns of Title IV program
funds, or subject it to monetary liabilities, fines or other sanctions.
Six of the KHE reporting units currently have letters of credit
outstanding to the DOE as a result of this requirement, with a
collective total face value of approximately $3.3 million.

Financial aid and assistance programs are subject to political and
governmental budgetary considerations. There is no assurance that
such funding will be maintained at current levels. Extensive and
complex regulations in the United States govern all of the government
financial assistance programs in which students participate.

For the years ended January 2, 2011, January 3, 2010, and
December 28, 2008, approximately $1,460 million, $1,283
million and $904 million, respectively, of the Company’s education
division revenue was derived from financial aid received by
students under Title IV programs. Management believes that the
Company’s education division schools that participate in Title IV
programs are in material compliance with standards set forth in the
HEA and the Regulations.

DOE Program Reviews. From 2007 through 2010, the DOE
undertook Program Reviews at four of KHE’s campus locations and
at Kaplan University. The DOE also undertook or announced
Program Reviews at two of KHE’s campus locations in early 2011.
The DOE has issued a final report with respect to one of the campus
locations with no action taken. No final reports with respect to the
other reviews have been issued. Therefore, the results of these
reviews and their impact on Kaplan’s operations is uncertain.

On or about January 17, 2008, an Assistant U.S. Attorney in the
Civil Division of the U.S. Attorney’s Office for the Eastern District of
Pennsylvania contacted KHE’s CHI-Broomall campus and made
inquiries about the Surgical Technology program, including the
program’s eligibility for Title IV federal financial aid, the program’s
student loan defaults, licensing and accreditation. Kaplan responded
to the information requests and is fully cooperating with the inquiry.
The U.S. Attorney has expressed concerns about the program’s
historical sufficiency of externship sites, but has not concluded its
inquiry. The DOE is also conducting a Program Review at the CHI-
Broomall campus. CHI-Broomall and Kaplan have responded to a
preliminary report issued by the DOE, have responded to a February
12, 2010, request by the DOE for additional information and are
fully cooperating with its Program Review. Kaplan has not received a
final Program Review report from the DOE. The U.S. Attorney’s
Office has informed KHE that it may make further information
requests upon the completion of the DOE Program Review. At this
time, the Company cannot predict the ultimate impact the DOE
Program Review or U.S. Attorney’s inquiry may have on Kaplan.

Other. In September 2010, KHE received a report from one of its
accreditors, ACCSC, regarding its Riverside campus, which
requested that KHE provide ACCSC with detailed information about
how KHE schools intend to maintain compliance with U.S. Federal
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regulations. KHE has responded to ACCSC’s request and at this
time cannot predict if ACCSC will request additional information or
take additional action. ACCSC accredits 32 Kaplan campuses.

Q. FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

Fair value measurements are determined based on the assumptions
that a market participant would use in pricing an asset or liability
based on a three-tiered hierarchy that draws a distinction between
market participant assumptions based on (i) observable inputs, such
as quoted prices in active markets (Level 1); (ii) inputs other than
quoted prices in active markets that are observable either directly
or indirectly (Level 2) and (iii) unobservable inputs that require the
Company to use present value and other valuation techniques
in the determination of fair value (Level 3). Financial assets and
liabilities are classified in their entirety based on the lowest level of
input that is significant to the fair value measure. The Company’s
assessment of the significance of a particular input to the fair value
measurements requires judgment and may affect the valuation of the
assets and liabilities being measured and their placement within the
fair value hierarchy.

The Company’s financial assets and liabilities measured at fair
value on a recurring basis were as follows:

(in millions) Fair Value Level 1 Level 2

At January 2, 2011:
Assets:
Money market investments(1) . . . . $308.9 $ — $308.9
Marketable equity securities(2) . . . 340.9 340.9 —
Other current investments(3) . . . . . 32.8 11.8 21.0

Total financial assets . . . . . . . . . . $682.6 $352.7 $329.9

Liabilities:
Deferred compensation plan

liabilities(4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 69.2 $ — $ 69.2
7.25% unsecured notes(5) . . . . . . . 457.2 — 457.2

Total financial liabilities . . . . . . . . $526.4 $ — $526.4

At January 3, 2010:
Assets:
Money market investments(1) . . . . . $327.8 $ — $327.8
Marketable equity securities(2) . . . . 353.9 353.9 —
Other current investments(3) . . . . . . 31.1 30.4 0.7

Total financial assets . . . . . . . . . . $712.8 $384.3 $328.5

Liabilities:
Deferred compensation plan

liabilities(4) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 66.6 $ — $ 66.6
7.25% unsecured notes(5) . . . . . . . 443.1 — 443.1

Total financial liabilities . . . . . . . . $509.7 $ — $509.7
(1) The Company’s money market investments are included in cash and cash

equivalents.
(2) The Company’s investments in marketable equity securities are classified as

available-for-sale.
(3) Includes U.S. Government Securities, corporate bonds, mutual funds and time

deposits (with original maturities greater than 90 days, but less than one year).
(4) Includes The Washington Post Company Deferred Compensation Plan and

supplemental savings plan benefits under The Washington Post Company
Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan, which are included in accrued
compensation and related benefits.

(5) See Note J for the carrying amount of these notes.

For assets that are measured using quoted prices in active markets,
the total fair value is the published market price per unit multiplied
by the number of units held without consideration of transaction
costs. Assets and liabilities that are measured using significant other
observable inputs are primarily valued by reference to quoted prices
of similar assets or liabilities in active markets, adjusted for any
terms specific to that asset or liability.

R. BUSINESS SEGMENTS

Through its subsidiary Kaplan, Inc., the Company provides
educational services for individuals, schools and businesses. The
Company also operates principally in three areas of the media
business: cable television, newspaper publishing and television
broadcasting.

Education products and services are provided by Kaplan, Inc. KHE
includes Kaplan’s postsecondary education businesses, made up of
fixed-facility colleges as well as online postsecondary and career
programs. Test Preparation includes Kaplan’s standardized test
preparation and tutoring offerings, as well as the professional
domestic training business, K12 and other businesses. Kaplan
International includes professional training and postsecondary
education businesses outside the United States, as well as English-
language programs. Kaplan Ventures is made up of a number of
businesses in various states of development that are managed
separately from the other education businesses.

In the first quarter of 2010, Kaplan made several minor changes to
its operating and reporting structure: Kaplan Compliance Solutions
was moved from Kaplan Ventures to Test Preparation; Kaplan
Continuing Education was moved from Test Preparation to Kaplan
Ventures; and Colloquy (a business that provides online services to
non-profit higher education institutions) was moved from KHE to
Kaplan Ventures. Segment operating results of the education
division for fiscal years ended 2009 and 2008 have been restated
to reflect these changes. Kaplan’s organizational structure is based
on a number of factors that management uses to evaluate, view and
run its business operations, which include, but are not limited to,
customers, the nature of products and services and use of resources.
The business segments disclosed in the Consolidated Financial
Statements are based on this organizational structure and
information reviewed by the Company’s management to evaluate
the business segment results.

In 2010, the Company discontinued certain offerings of the K12
business and recorded $7.8 million in related closure costs. In the
fourth quarter of 2009, a $4.6 million charge was recorded for
product development and other write-downs at the K12 business.
Also in 2010, Kaplan Test Preparation announced a plan to
reorganize its business consistent with the migration of students to
Kaplan’s online and hybrid test preparation offerings. In conjunction
with this plan, Kaplan Test Preparation began to reduce the number
of leased test preparation centers and incurred $10.4 million in
costs, mostly comprised of charges related to early lease termination
and property, plant and equipment write-downs. The plan is
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expected to be largely completed by the end of 2011, and the
Company estimates that an additional $10.0 million in costs will be
incurred. Also in 2010, KHE recorded $9.3 million in severance
costs associated with a workforce reduction. In the fourth quarter of
2010, certain Kaplan operations moved to the former Newsweek
headquarters facility. In connection with this move, $11.5 million in
lease termination and other charges were recorded by the
Company’s corporate office.

In March 2009, the Company approved a plan to close its Score
tutoring centers. The Company recorded charges of $24.9 million
in asset write-downs, lease terminations, severance and accelerated
depreciation of fixed assets in the first half of 2009.

Restructuring-related expenses of $8.3 million and $11.0 million
were recorded in 2009 and 2008, respectively, at Kaplan’s
professional domestic training business (part of Test Preparation
division).

In the third quarter of 2009, KHE modified its method of recog-
nizing revenue ratably over the period of instruction as services are
delivered to students from a weekly convention to a daily
convention, on a prospective basis. If KHE’s revenue recognition
convention had been on a daily convention in prior periods,
revenues and operating income in the first quarter of 2009 would
have increased by $7.0 million and $6.5 million, respectively, and
revenues and operating income in the fourth quarter of 2008 would
have decreased by $7.8 million and $7.3 million, respectively. The
Company concluded that the impact of this change was not
material to the Company’s financial position or results of operations
for 2009 and 2008 and the related interim periods, based on its
consideration of quantitative and qualitative factors.

Cable television operations consist of cable systems offering video,
Internet, phone and other services to subscribers in midwestern,
western and southern states. The principal source of revenue is
monthly subscription fees charged for services.

Newspaper publishing includes the publication of newspapers in
the Washington, DC, area and Everett, WA; newsprint ware-
housing; and the Company’s electronic media publishing business
(primarily washingtonpost.com and Slate). Revenues from news-
paper publishing operations are derived from advertising and, to a
lesser extent, from circulation.

Television broadcasting operations are conducted through six VHF
television stations serving the Detroit, Houston, Miami, San Antonio,

Orlando and Jacksonville television markets. All stations are network-
affiliated (except for WJXT in Jacksonville), with revenues derived
primarily from sales of advertising time.

Other businesses include the operating results of Avenue100 Media
Solutions and other small businesses. Previously, these businesses
were combined with the Corporate office in the Other businesses
and corporate office division. Segment operating results are now
reported separately for Other businesses and Corporate office and
results for fiscal years 2009 and 2008 have been restated to reflect
these changes.

Corporate office includes the expenses of the Company’s corporate
office and the pension credit previously reported in the magazine
publishing division.

Due to the sale of Newsweek, the magazine publishing division is no
longer included as a separate segment as its results have been
reclassified to discontinued operations. Newsweek employees were
participants in The Washington Post Company Retirement Plan, and
Newsweek was historically allocated a net pension credit for segment
reporting purposes. Since the associated pension assets and liabilities
were retained by the Company, the associated credit has been
excluded from the reclassification of Newsweek results to
discontinued operations. Pension cost arising from early retirement
programs at Newsweek, however, is included in discontinued
operations. The net pension credit of $35.4 million, $34.6 million
and $41.7 million is included with operating results for the Corporate
office for the fiscal years 2010, 2009 and 2008, respectively.

The Company’s foreign revenues in 2010, 2009 and 2008 totaled
approximately $540 million, $505 million and $528 million,
respectively, principally from Kaplan’s foreign operations. The
Company’s long-lived assets in foreign countries (excluding goodwill
and other intangible assets), principally in the United Kingdom,
totaled approximately $57 million at January 2, 2011, and
$58 million at January 3, 2010.

In computing income from operations by segment, the effects of equity
in losses of affiliates, interest income, interest expense, other
non-operating income and expense items and income taxes are not
included.

Identifiable assets by segment are those assets used in the
Company’s operations in each business segment. Investments in
marketable equity securities are discussed in Note F.
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Company information broken down by operating segment and education division:

Fiscal Year Ended
(in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Operating revenues
Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,901,811 $2,636,638 $2,331,580
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 759,884 750,409 719,070
Newspaper publishing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 680,373 679,282 801,265
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 342,164 272,651 325,146
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 46,395 53,921 39,411
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —
Intersegment elimination . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,054) (6,385) (4,757)

$4,723,573 $4,386,516 $4,211,715
Income (loss) from operations

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 330,903 $ 194,761 $ 206,302
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 163,945 169,051 162,202
Newspaper publishing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (9,826) (163,549) (192,739)
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 121,348 70,506 123,495
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (34,966) (61) (69,835)
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (24,572) (12,829) 2,495

$ 546,832 $ 257,879 $ 231,920
Equity in losses of affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,133) (29,421) (7,837)
Interest expense, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (27,927) (28,968) (18,986)
Other, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,652 13,197 (2,189)
Income from continuing operations, before income taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 523,424 $ 212,687 $ 202,908
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 78,461 $ 81,478 $ 67,329
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 124,834 124,207 121,310
Newspaper publishing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,341 72,870 64,983
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,720 12,299 9,400
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 270 151 54
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,159 679 478

$ 247,785 $ 291,684 $ 263,554
Amortization of intangible assets

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 21,855 $ 22,223 $ 15,472
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 327 310 307
Newspaper publishing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,223 1,010 625
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,786 3,099 6,121
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —

$ 27,191 $ 26,642 $ 22,525
Impairment of goodwill and other long-lived assets

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 25,387 $ —
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —
Newspaper publishing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 65,772
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 27,477 — 69,667
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —

$ 27,477 $ 25,387 $ 135,439
Net pension (expense) credit

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (5,707) $ (5,414) $ (4,255)
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,919) (1,851) (1,534)
Newspaper publishing1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (42,287) (75,925) (87,962)
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,113) (418) 1,041
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (65) (82) (67)
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34,599 33,836 39,827

$ (16,492) $ (49,854) $ (52,950)
Capital expenditures

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 114,890 $ 106,337 $ 99,291
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 109,579 84,027 114,176
Newspaper publishing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 10,590 18,856 28,428
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,675 13,559 40,729
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 463 926 1,624
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — —

$ 242,197 $ 223,705 $ 284,248
Identifiable assets

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $2,197,277 $2,188,328 $2,080,037
Cable television . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 1,141,427 1,164,209 1,204,373
Newspaper publishing . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 206,305 207,234 383,849
Television broadcasting . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 436,289 433,705 412,129
Other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 30,038 54,418 57,092
Corporate office . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 774,484 729,706 611,198

$4,785,820 $4,777,600 $4,748,678
Investments in marketable equity securities . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 340,910 353,884 333,319
Investments in affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31,637 54,722 76,437
Total Assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $5,158,367 $5,186,206 $5,158,434

1 Includes a $20.4 million charge in 2010 related to the withdrawal from a multiemployer pension plan.
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The Company’s education division comprises the following operating segments:
Fiscal Year Ended

(in thousands) 2010 2009 2008

Operating revenues
Higher education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $1,789,038 $1,539,196 $1,160,063
Test preparation1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 415,678 442,136 511,665
Kaplan international . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 585,924 537,238 545,070
Kaplan ventures2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 114,029 126,418 121,664
Kaplan corporate and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,537 2,436 1,450
Intersegment elimination . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (8,395) (10,786) (8,332)

$2,901,811 $2,636,638 $2,331,580
Income (loss) from operations

Higher education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 396,193 $ 279,765 $ 174,707
Test preparation1 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (24,044) (20,895) 31,313
Kaplan international . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 56,152 53,772 59,957
Kaplan ventures2 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (30,723) (16,421) (2,924)
Kaplan corporate and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (66,441) (101,770) (56,527)
Intersegment elimination . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (234) 310 (224)

$ 330,903 $ 194,761 $ 206,302
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment

Higher education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 40,061 $ 37,843 $ 30,637
Test preparation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 17,077 23,462 17,407
Kaplan international . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 12,839 11,438 11,282
Kaplan ventures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 4,633 4,435 3,850
Kaplan corporate and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,851 4,300 4,153

$ 78,461 $ 81,478 $ 67,329
Amortization of intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 21,855 $ 22,223 $ 15,472
Impairment of goodwill and other long-lived assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ 25,387 $ —
Kaplan stock-based incentive compensation (credit) expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (1,179) $ 933 $ (7,829)
Capital expenditures

Higher education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 57,438 $ 66,808 $ 46,739
Test preparation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 34,448 19,610 29,087
Kaplan international . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 14,163 13,900 14,767
Kaplan ventures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 3,732 4,378 3,776
Kaplan corporate and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,109 1,641 4,922

$ 114,890 $ 106,337 $ 99,291
Identifiable assets

Higher education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 940,727 $ 920,039 $ 675,783
Test preparation . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 433,975 393,399 420,020
Kaplan international . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 675,122 671,306 652,838
Kaplan ventures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 127,740 143,399 255,917
Kaplan corporate and other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 19,713 60,185 75,479

$2,197,277 $2,188,328 $2,080,037

1 Test preparation amounts include revenues and operating losses from Score as follows (in thousands):

Revenue
Operating

Loss
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ — $ —
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 8,557 $(36,787)
2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $28,672 $(13,278)

2 Kaplan Ventures amounts include revenues and operating income from Education Connection as follows (in thousands):

Revenue
Operating

Income
2010 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $10,945 $1,721
2009 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $29,242 $3,619
2008 . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $19,998 $3,729
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S. SUMMARY OF QUARTERLY OPERATING RESULTS AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (UNAUDITED)

Quarterly results of operations and comprehensive income for the years ended January 2, 2011 and January 3, 2010 are as follows:

(in thousands, except per share amounts)
First

Quarter
Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2010 Quarterly Operating Results
Operating Revenues

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 711,382 $ 747,323 $ 743,319 $ 699,787
Advertising . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 184,182 207,241 200,532 241,650
Circulation and subscriber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 213,454 215,995 213,377 214,464
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 33,013 31,253 32,495 34,106

1,142,031 1,201,812 1,189,723 1,190,007
Operating Costs and Expenses

Operating . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 469,624 473,480 476,918 499,508
Selling, general and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 501,190 496,106 487,183 470,279
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 61,598 61,133 61,049 64,005
Amortization of intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,516 7,604 6,521 6,550
Impairment of goodwill and other long-lived assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 27,477 —

1,038,928 1,038,323 1,059,148 1,040,342
Income from Operations 103,103 163,489 130,575 149,665

Equity in (losses) earnings of affiliates, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (8,109) 2,027 2,140 (191)
Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 326 599 600 1,051
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,579) (7,598) (7,633) (7,693)
Other (expense) income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (3,321) (5,170) 12,486 4,657

Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes . . . . . . . . . . 84,420 153,347 138,168 147,489
Provision for Income Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 32,400 58,900 56,800 68,500
Income from Continuing Operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 52,020 94,447 81,368 78,989
Loss from Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,192) (2,320) (20,292) —
Net Income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 45,828 92,127 61,076 78,989
Net Loss (Income) Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests . . . . . . . . . . . 12 8 76 (2)
Net Income Attributable to The Washington Post Company . . . . . . . . . 45,840 92,135 61,152 78,987
Redeemable Preferred Stock Dividends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (461) (231) (230) —
Net Income Available for The Washington Post Company common

stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 45,379 $ 91,904 $ 60,922 $ 78,987
Amounts Attributable to The Washington Post Company Common

Stockholders:
Income from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 51,571 $ 94,224 $ 81,214 $ 78,987
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (6,192) (2,320) (20,292) —
Net income available for The Washington Post Company common

stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 45,379 $ 91,904 $ 60,922 $ 78,987
Per Share Information Attributable to The Washington Post Company

Common Stockholders:
Basic income per common share from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . $ 5.58 $ 10.25 $ 9.13 $ 9.42
Basic loss per common share from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . (0.67) (0.25) (2.28) —
Basic net income per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4.91 $ 10.00 $ 6.85 $ 9.42
Diluted income per common share from continuing operations . . . . . . . . $ 5.58 $ 10.25 $ 9.12 $ 9.42
Diluted loss per common share from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . (0.67) (0.25) (2.28) —
Diluted net income per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 4.91 $ 10.00 $ 6.84 $ 9.42
Basic average number of common shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,175 9,126 8,839 8,336
Diluted average number of common shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,241 9,193 8,904 8,385
2010 Quarterly comprehensive income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 91,370 $ 33,291 $ 83,421 $ 147,552

The sum of the four quarters may not necessarily be equal to the annual amounts reported in the Consolidated Statements of Operations due to rounding.
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First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

2009 Quarterly Operating Results
Operating Revenues

Education . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 593,530 $ 649,323 $ 684,516 $ 709,269
Advertising . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 177,479 191,904 179,804 228,971
Circulation and subscriber . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 209,030 209,624 211,773 215,421
Other . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 28,261 32,328 32,701 32,582

1,008,300 1,083,179 1,108,794 1,186,243
Operating Costs and Expenses

Operating . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 459,175 478,420 461,867 469,285
Selling, general and administrative . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 456,339 495,201 471,249 493,388
Depreciation of property, plant and equipment . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 77,168 82,914 68,897 62,705
Amortization of intangible assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 6,648 7,191 6,767 6,036
Impairment of goodwill and other long-lived assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . — — 25,387 —

999,330 1,063,726 1,034,167 1,031,414
Income from Operations 8,970 19,453 74,627 154,829

Equity in losses of affiliates, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (762) (206) (27,192) (1,261)
Interest income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 808 475 555 759
Interest expense . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (7,880) (7,701) (7,533) (8,451)
Other (expense) income, net . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (4,043) 19,719 103 (2,582)

(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations Before Income Taxes . . . . . (2,907) 31,740 40,560 143,294
(Benefit) Provision for Income Taxes . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,000) 11,400 14,600 51,400
(Loss) Income from Continuing Operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (1,907) 20,340 25,960 91,894
Loss from Discontinued Operations, Net of Tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (17,576) (8,972) (8,894) (9,645)
Net (Loss) Income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (19,483) 11,368 17,066 82,249
Net Loss (Income) Attributable to Noncontrolling Interests . . . . . . . . . . . 788 1,106 214 (534)
Net (Loss) Income Attributable to The Washington Post Company . . . . (18,695) 12,474 17,280 81,715
Redeemable Preferred Stock Dividends . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (473) (225) (230) —
Net (Loss) Income Available for The Washington Post Company

common stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (19,168) $ 12,249 $ 17,050 $ 81,715
Amounts Attributable to The Washington Post Company Common

Stockholders:
(Loss) income from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (1,592) $ 21,221 $ 25,944 $ 91,360
Loss from discontinued operations, net of tax . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . (17,576) (8,972) (8,894) (9,645)
Net (loss) income available for The Washington Post Company common

stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (19,168) $ 12,249 $ 17,050 $ 81,715
Per Share Information Attributable to The Washington Post Company

Common Stockholders:
Basic (loss) income per common share from continuing operations . . . . . $ (0.16) $ 2.25 $ 2.76 $ 9.74
Basic loss per common share from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . . . (1.88) (0.95) (0.95) (1.03)
Basic net (loss) income per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (2.04) $ 1.30 $ 1.81 $ 8.71
Diluted (loss) income per common share from continuing operations . . . . $ (0.16) $ 2.25 $ 2.76 $ 9.74
Diluted loss per common share from discontinued operations . . . . . . . . . (1.88) (0.95) (0.95) (1.03)
Diluted net (loss) income per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (2.04) $ 1.30 $ 1.81 $ 8.71
Basic average number of common shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,339 9,340 9,340 9,311
Diluted average number of common shares outstanding . . . . . . . . . . . . . 9,339 9,400 9,401 9,372
2009 Quarterly comprehensive (loss) income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ (12,580) $ 23,835 $ 52,628 $ 144,083

The sum of the four quarters may not necessarily be equal to the annual amounts reported in the Consolidated Statements of Operations due to rounding.
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Quarterly impact from certain items in 2010 (after-tax and diluted EPS amounts):

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Charge of $12.7 million in connection with the withdrawal from a multiemployer pension plan at The
Washington Post ($11.0 million and $1.6 million in the second and third quarters, respectively) . . . . $(1.19) $(0.18)

Goodwill and other long-lived assets impairment charge of $26.3 million at the Company’s online lead
generation business, included in other businesses . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(2.96)

Charges of $19.3 million in connection with severance and restructuring . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(2.31)
Gains, net, of $4.2 million for non-operating unrealized foreign currency gains (losses) on intercompany

loans ($2.2 million loss, $2.3 million loss, $7.5 million gain and $1.2 million gain in the first,
second, third and fourth quarters, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(0.23) $(0.25) $ 0.84 $ 0.14

Quarterly impact from certain items in 2009 (after-tax and diluted EPS amounts):

First
Quarter

Second
Quarter

Third
Quarter

Fourth
Quarter

Charges of $35.9 million related to early retirement program expense at the newspaper publishing
division ($35.2 million and $0.7 million in the second and third quarters, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . $(3.77) $(0.05)

Charges of $20.6 million in connection with the restructuring of Kaplan’s Score and Test Preparation
operations ($10.5 million, $ 9.4 million, $0.6 million and $0.1 million in the first, second, third and
fourth quarters, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(1.12) $(1.01) $(0.05) $(0.01)

Charges of $21.0 million for accelerated depreciation related to the closing of The Washington Post’s
College Park, MD, plant and the consolidation of operations at The Washington Post newspaper
($8.3 million, $8.8 million and $3.8 million in the first, second and third quarters, respectively) . . . . $(0.89) $(0.95) $(0.40)

Goodwill, intangible assets and other impairment charges of $18.8 million related to Kaplan
Ventures . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(2.00)

Impairment charges of $18.8 million at two of the Company’s affiliates . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(2.00)
Gains, net, of $10.3 million for non-operating unrealized foreign currency gains (losses) on

intercompany loans ($0.9 million loss, $12.3 million gain and $0.9 million loss in the first, second
and fourth quarters, respectively) . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $(0.09) $ 1.31 $(0.10)
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THE WASHINGTON POST COMPANY
TEN-YEAR SUMMARY OF SELECTED HISTORICAL FINANCIAL DATA

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements for the summary of significant accounting policies and additional information relative to the
years 2008–2010 and refer to Note C for discussion of discontinued operations. Operating results prior to 2002 include amortization of
goodwill and certain other intangible assets that are no longer amortized under GAAP.

(in thousands, except per share amounts) 2010 2009 2008
Results of Operations

Operating revenues . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $4,723,573 $4,386,516 $4,211,715
Income from operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 546,832 257,879 231,920
Income from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 306,824 136,287 96,308
Net income available for The Washington Post Company common stockholders . . . . . . . . . . . . . 277,192 91,846 64,776

Per Share Amounts
Basic earnings per common share attributable to The Washington Post Company common

stockholders:
Income from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 34.28 $ 14.58 $ 10.13
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31.06 9.78 6.89

Diluted earnings per common share attributable to The Washington Post Company common
stockholders:
Income from continuing operations . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 34.26 $ 14.58 $ 10.11
Net income . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 31.04 9.78 6.87

Weighted average shares outstanding:
Basic . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,869 9,332 9,408
Diluted . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 8,931 9,392 9,430

Cash dividends per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 9.00 $ 8.60 $ 8.60
The Washington Post Company common shareholders’ equity per common share . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 343.47 $ 317.21 $ 305.12

Financial Position
Working capital . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . $ 353,621 $ 398,481 $ 257,292
Total assets . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 5,158,367 5,186,206 5,158,434
Long-term debt . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 396,650 396,236 400,003
The Washington Post Company common shareholders’ equity . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . . 2,814,364 2,939,550 2,857,540

Impact from certain items included in income from continuing operations (after-tax and diluted EPS amounts):

2010
• charge of $12.7 million ($1.38 per share) at The Washington Post in connection with the withdrawal from a multiemployer pension plan
• goodwill and other long-lived assets impairment charge of $26.3 million ($2.96 per share) at the Company’s online lead generation

business
• charges of $19.3 million ($2.31 per share) related to severance and restructuring
• gains, net, of $4.2 million ($0.47 per share) from non-operating unrealized foreign currency gains on intercompany loans

2009
• charges of $35.9 million ($3.82 per share) related to early retirement program expense at the newspaper publishing division
• charges of $20.6 million ($2.19 per share) in connection with the restructuring of Kaplan’s Score and Test Preparation operations
• $21.0 million ($2.23 per share) in accelerated depreciation related to the closing of The Washington Post’s College Park, MD, plant and

the consolidation of operations at The Washington Post newspaper
• goodwill and other long-lived assets impairment charge of $18.8 million ($2.00 per share) related to Kaplan Ventures
• impairment charges of $18.8 million ($2.00 per share) at two of the Company’s affiliates
• gains, net, of $10.3 million ($1.10 per share) from non-operating unrealized foreign currency gains on intercompany loans

2008
• goodwill, intangible assets and other impairment charges of $115.7 million ($12.35 per share) at the Company’s online lead generation

business; at the Company’s community newspapers, The Herald and other operations included in the newspaper publishing segment; and at
two of the Company’s equity affiliates

• charges of $50.1 million ($5.27 per share) related to early retirement program expense at The Washington Post newspaper and the
corporate office

• $13.9 million ($1.48 per share) in accelerated depreciation related to the planned closing of The Washington Post’s College Park, MD,
plant

• charges of $6.8 million ($0.72 per share) in connection with the restructuring of Test Preparation’s professional training businesses
• gains of $28.9 million ($3.09 per share) from the sales of marketable securities
• losses, net, of $28.5 million ($3.04 per share) from non-operating unrealized foreign currency losses on intercompany loans
• charge of $9.5 million ($1.01 per share) in income tax expense related to valuation allowances provided against certain state and local

income tax benefits, net of U.S. Federal income tax benefits
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2007 2006 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001

. . . . . . . . . $3,893,142 $3,574,393 $3,208,993 $2,933,985 $2,485,356 $2,235,153 $2,036,449

. . . . . . . . . 481,971 466,559 509,168 547,698 358,809 391,776 239,615

. . . . . . . . . 291,920 333,589 310,898 323,424 238,077 224,954 241,622

. . . . . . . . . 287,655 323,478 313,363 331,740 240,061 203,235 228,587

mon

. . . . . . . . . $ 30.62 $ 34.23 $ 32.30 $ 33.72 $ 24.87 $ 22.28 $ 25.36

. . . . . . . . . 30.31 33.81 32.66 34.69 25.19 21.38 24.10
mmon

. . . . . . . . . $ 30.50 $ 34.10 $ 32.23 $ 33.62 $ 24.81 $ 22.24 $ 25.32

. . . . . . . . . 30.19 33.68 32.59 34.59 25.12 21.34 24.06

. . . . . . . . . 9,492 9,568 9,594 9,563 9,530 9,504 9,486

. . . . . . . . . 9,528 9,606 9,616 9,592 9,555 9,523 9,500

. . . . . . . . . $ 8.20 $ 7.80 $ 7.40 $ 7.00 $ 5.80 $ 5.60 $ 5.60

. . . . . . . . . $ 363.72 $ 331.32 $ 274.79 $ 251.11 $ 216.17 $ 192.45 $ 177.30

. . . . . . . . . $ (18,503) $ 123,184 $ 123,005 $ 62,348 $ (190,426) $ (356,644) $ (37,233)

. . . . . . . . . 6,004,509 5,381,372 4,584,773 4,308,765 3,949,798 3,604,866 3,588,844

. . . . . . . . . 400,519 401,571 403,635 425,889 422,471 405,547 883,078

. . . . . . . . . 3,461,159 3,159,514 2,638,423 2,404,606 2,062,681 1,830,386 1,683,485

2007
• charge of additional net income tax expense of $6.6 million ($0.70 per share), as the result of a $12.9 million increase in taxes associated

with Bowater Mersey, offset by a tax benefit of $6.3 million associated with changes in certain state income tax laws
• charges of $10.3 million ($1.08 per share) in connection with the restructuring of Kaplan’s Score and Test Preparation operations
• gain of $5.9 million ($0.62 per share) from the sale of property at the Company’s television station in Miami
• gains of $5.5 million ($0.58 per share) from non-operating unrealized foreign currency gains on intercompany loans

2006
• charge of $31.7 million ($3.30 per share) related to early retirement plan buyouts
• charge of $9.0 million ($0.94 per share) from the write-down of a marketable equity security
• charge of $8.3 million ($0.86 per share) related to an agreement to settle a lawsuit at Kaplan
• transition costs and operating losses at Kaplan related to acquisitions and startups for 2006 of $8.0 million ($0.83 per share)
• gain of $27.4 million ($2.86 per share) on the sale of the Company’s 49% interest in BrassRing
• insurance recoveries of $6.4 million ($0.67 per share) from cable division losses related to Hurricane Katrina
• gains of $21.1 million ($2.19 per share) from the sales of marketable equity securities

2005
• charges and lost revenue of $17.3 million ($1.80 per share) associated with Hurricane Katrina and other hurricanes
• gain of $11.2 million ($1.16 per share) from sales of non-operating land and marketable equity securities

2003
• gain of $32.3 million ($3.38 per share) on the sale of the Company’s 50% interest in the International Herald Tribune
• gain of $25.5 million ($2.66 per share) on sale of land at The Washington Post newspaper
• charge of $20.8 million ($2.18 per share) for early retirement programs at The Washington Post newspaper
• Kaplan stock compensation expense of $6.4 million ($0.67 per share) for the 10% premium associated with the purchase of outstanding

Kaplan stock options
• charge of $3.9 million ($0.41 per share) in connection with the establishment of the Kaplan Educational Foundation

2002
• gain of $16.7 million ($1.75 per share) on the exchange of certain cable systems
• charge of $1.7 million ($0.20 per share) for early retirement programs at The Washington Post newspaper

2001
• gain of $196.5 million ($20.69 per share) on the exchange of certain cable systems
• noncash goodwill and other intangible asset impairment charge of $19.9 million ($2.10 per share) related to BrassRing investment
• charges of $18.3 million ($1.93 per share) from the write-down of a non-operating parcel of land and certain cost method investments to

their estimated fair value
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS

Exhibit
Number Description

3.1 Restated Certificate of Incorporation of the Company dated November 13, 2003 (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended December 28, 2003).

3.2 Certificate of Designation for the Company’s Series A Preferred Stock dated September 22, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 3.2 to Amendment No. 1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K
dated September 22, 2003).

3.3 By-Laws of the Company as amended and restated through November 8, 2007 (incorporated by reference to
Exhibit 3.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated November 14, 2007).

4.1 Second Supplemental Indenture dated January 30, 2009, between the Company and The Bank of New York
Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as successor to The First National Bank of Chicago, as Trustee (incorporated by
reference to Exhibit 10.2 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated January 30, 2009).

4.2 Five Year Credit Agreement dated as of August 8, 2006, among the Company, Citibank, N.A., JPMorgan
Chase Bank, N.A., Wachovia Bank, National Association, SunTrust Bank, The Bank of New York, PNC
Bank, National Association, Bank of America, N.A. and Wells Fargo Bank, N.A. (incorporated by reference
to Exhibit 4.4 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended July 2, 2006).

10.1 The Washington Post Company Incentive Compensation Plan as amended and restated on May 13, 2010
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Current Report on Form 8-K dated May 18,
2010).*

10.2 The Washington Post Company Stock Option Plan as amended and restated effective May 31, 2003
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter
ended September 28, 2003).*

10.3 The Washington Post Company Supplemental Executive Retirement Plan as amended and restated on
September 10, 2008, and amended December 18, 2009 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.3 to the
Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 3, 2010).*

10.4 The Washington Post Company Deferred Compensation Plan as amended and restated through
December 2007 and amended September 23, 2010 (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.1 to the
Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarter ended October 3, 2010).*

21 List of subsidiaries of the Company.
23 Consent of independent registered public accounting firm.
24 Power of attorney dated February 22, 2011.
31.1 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of the Chief Executive Officer.
31.2 Rule 13a-14(a)/15d-14(a) Certification of the Chief Financial Officer.
32 Section 1350 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer and the Chief Financial Officer.
101 The following financial statements from The Washington Post Company Annual Report on Form 10-K for the

year ended January 2, 2011, filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission on March 2, 2011,
formatted in XBRL (eXtensible Business Reporting Language): (i) Consolidated Statements of Operations, (ii)
Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive Income (Loss), (iii) Consolidated Balance Sheets, (iv) Consolidated
Statements of Cash Flows, (v) Consolidated Statements of Changes in Common Shareholders’ Equity, and (vi)
Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements, tagged as blocks of text.

*A management contract or compensatory plan or arrangement required to be included as an exhibit hereto pursuant to Item 15(b) of Form 10-K.
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T h e  Wa s h i n g t o n  P o s t  C o m pa n y  I n  B r i e f

The Washington Post Company
washpostco.com

Education
Kaplan, Inc.
Kaplan.com

Kaplan Higher Education
Kaplan Test Preparation
Kaplan International
Kaplan Ventures

Cable Television
Cable ONE
CableONE.net

Newspaper Publishing
The Washington Post
washingtonpost.com

The Washington Post News Service with 
Bloomberg News
WPBInfo.com

The Washington Post Writers Group
PostWritersGroup.com

Capital Business
washingtonpost.com/CapitalBusiness

FW
FashionWashington.com

Washington Post Live
WashingtonPostLive.com

The Capitol Dish
TheCapitolDish.com 

Service Alley
ServiceAlley.com

Express
ExpressNightOut.com

El Tiempo Latino
ElTiempoLatino.com

 

The Slate Group
Slate.com
SlateV.com
TheRoot.com

Foreign Policy
ForeignPolicy.com

The Herald
Heraldnet.com

The Enterprise
EnterpriseNewspapers.com

La Raza del Noroeste
NuestroNoroeste.com

Snohomish County Business Journal
SnohomishCountyBusinessJournal.com

The Gazette
Gazette.net

Southern Maryland Newspapers
SoMdNews.com

Fairfax County Times
FairfaxTimes.com

Comprint Military Publications
DCMilitary.com

Comprint Printing

Greater Washington Publishing
gwpi.net

Apartment Showcase
ApartmentShowcase.com

New Homes Guide
NewHomesGuide.com

SourceBook
Retirement-Living.com

NewCondominiumGuide.com

Robinson Terminal Warehouse
RobinsonTerminal.com

 

Television Broadcasting
Post–Newsweek Stations

WDIV–Detroit (NBC affiliate)
ClickOnDetroit.com
Detroit.JustWeather.com
ThisTV–Detroit

KPRC–Houston (NBC affiliate)
Click2Houston.com
Houston.JustWeather.com
LATV–Houston
ThisTV–Houston

WPLG–Miami-Dade/Fort Lauderdale 
(ABC affiliate)
JustNews.com
Miami.JustWeather.com
LATV–Miami

WKMG–Orlando (CBS affiliate)
ClickOrlando.com
Orlando.JustWeather.com
LATV–Orlando

KSAT–San Antonio (ABC affiliate)
KSAT.com
SanAntonio.JustWeather.com
LATV–San Antonio

WJXT–Jacksonville (Independent)
News4Jax.com
Jacksonville.JustWeather.com
LATV–Jacksonville
ThisTV–Jacksonville

Other Businesses
Avenue100 Media Solutions Inc.
Avenue100.com

Social Code LLC
SocialCode.com

Trove
Trove.com

Affiliates
Bowater Mersey Paper Company  
(49% interest)
Bowater.com

Classified Ventures 
(16.5% interest)
ClassifiedVentures.com

The Washington Post Company (NYSE: WPO) is a diversified education and media company whose principal operations include:



C o r p o r at e  D i r e c t o r y

Donald E. Graham (3, 4)
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer

Lee C. Bollinger (2)
President, Columbia University 

Warren E. Buffett (3, 4)
Chairman of the Board, Berkshire Hathaway Inc.

Christopher C. Davis (1, 3)
Chairman, Davis Selected Advisers, LP

Barry Diller (2, 3)
Chairman and Senior Executive, IAC 
Chairman, Expedia, Inc.

John L. Dotson Jr. (1, 2)
Retired President and Publisher,  
Akron Beacon Journal

Thomas S. Gayner (1, 3)
President and Chief Investment Officer,  
Markel Corporation

Anne M. Mulcahy (2)
Retired Chairman of the Board and Chief 
Executive Officer, Xerox Corporation

Ronald L. Olson
Partner, Munger, Tolles & Olson LLP

G. Richard Wagoner, Jr. (1)
Retired Chairman of the Board and Chief 
Executive Officer, General Motors Corporation

Katharine Weymouth
Chief Executive Officer, Washington Post Media
Publisher, The Washington Post

Committees of the Board of Directors
(1) Audit Committee
(2) Compensation Committee
(3) Finance Committee
(4) Executive Committee

OTHER COMPANY OFFICERS

Veronica Dillon
Senior Vice President, General Counsel  
and Secretary

Boisfeuillet Jones, Jr.
Vice Chairman

Hal S. Jones 
Senior Vice President–Finance,  
Chief Financial Officer 

Ann L. McDaniel 
Senior Vice President

Christopher Ma 
Senior Vice President

Vijay Ravindran
Senior Vice President, Chief Digital Officer

Gerald M. Rosberg 
Senior Vice President–Planning and Development 

Rima Calderon
Vice President–Communications and  
External Relations

Wallace R. Cooney
Vice President–Finance,  
Chief Accounting Officer 

Denise Demeter
Vice President–Human Resources

Stacey Halota
Vice President–Information Security  
and Privacy

Jocelyn E. Henderson
Vice President–Corporate Audit Services

Yuvinder Kochar
Vice President–Technology, Chief Technology Officer

Anthony Lyddane
Vice President–Tax

Daniel J. Lynch 
Vice President and Treasurer 

Nicole M. Maddrey
Assistant Secretary and Associate General Counsel

Pinkie Dent Mayfield 
Vice President–Corporate Solutions,  
Assistant Treasurer 

Aloma L. Myers
Assistant Treasurer

Andrea Papa
Assistant Controller

STOCK TRADING
The Washington Post Company Class B common stock is traded 
on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol WPO. Class A 
common stock is not traded publicly.

STOCK TRANSFER AGENT AND REGISTRAR
General shareholder correspondence:
Computershare Investor Services
P.O. Box 43078
Providence, RI 02940-3078

Transfers by overnight courier:
Computershare Investor Services
250 Royall Street
Canton, MA 02021

Transfers by certified mail:
Computershare Investor Services
250 Royall Street
Canton, MA 02021

SHAREHOLDER INQUIRIES
Communications concerning transfer requirements, lost certi- 
ficates, dividends and changes of address should be directed to 
Computershare Investor Services:

	T el:	 (800) 446-2617
		  (781) 575-2723
	T DD:	 (800) 952-9245
	 Fax:	 (781) 575-3605
Questions also may be transmitted through the website,  
computershare.com/investor.

FORM 10-K
The Company’s Form 10-K annual report to the Securities and 
Exchange Commission is part of this annual report to shareholders. 
All of the Company’s SEC filings are accessible from the Company’s 
website, washpostco.com.

ANNUAL MEETING
The annual meeting of stockholders will be held on May 12, 2011, at 
9 a.m., at The Washington Post Company, 1150 15th Street, NW, 
Washington, DC.

COMMON STOCK PRICES AND DIVIDENDS
High and low sales prices during the past two years were:

		  2010			 2009

Quarter	 High	 Low	 High	 Low

January–March	 $459	 $404	 $433	 $300

April–June	 $547	 $409	 $430	 $326

July–September	 $448	 $296	 $495	 $340

October–December	 $446	 $367	 $484	 $404

Class A and Class B common stock participate equally as to dividends. 
Quarterly dividends were paid at the rate of $2.15 per share in 2009 
and $2.25 in 2010. At January 31, 2011, there were 27 Class A and 695 
Class B registered shareholders.
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1150 15th Street, NW
Washington, DC 20071
(202) 334-6000
washpostco.com




